. @lincolnnv.com

From: @lincolnnv.com

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 11:15 AM

To: y I

Cc:

Subject: Raid Rachel Special Event Application
Attachments: 2464_001.pdf

Connie,

Per our conversation on the phone yesterday, I'd like to list some of the issues that we would like information on,
clarification, or items that can be worked out between now and the scheduled Board of County Commissioners meeting
date of August 19 or September 3.

I have the Special Event Application for Raid Rachel and dates are September 19-23. Basically, it will be noted as a music
festival. Once if receive feedback from your end on a few questions, | will scan the application and send it to affected
entities within the County so they can review and be informed as to what is proposed, etc....

w

Also,

I have attached an aerial map of Rachel that generically depicts the main event area where you plan on having
vendors and the primary music and entertainment as well as parking. Can you mark the map up if we have
errors or omissions and send back to me or detail the corrections in an email? | also know you had marked

’s property for parking as well. That might be a little more problematic as it sits a little more in the middle
of Town and may be difficult to direct traffic and control. Not sure?
We should clarify that any parking on the Frontage Road will be to the south side of Frontage Road and not
infringing anywhere near the “dip” between Frontage Road and SR 375. It’s very important we keep the highway
clear, etc.
Will you be separating the RV parking, (Self Contained), from small vehicle parking?
What time do you think the music or entertainment will be finished each evening. We probably shouldn’t allow
anything formal beyond 11pm. Not sure?
Do you wish to “shut down” or “close off” the County Roads? Which ones? Where? That will need to be
formally considered by the Board.
Specifically how many EMTs will you have staffed for the event?
Specifically how many private security and safety personnel will you have staffed for the event?

Please keep our office updated as to what vendors have registered with you in terms of “selling goods” or
“providing services” that would require a temporary business license. We can get them the application form,
etc. Several individuals have contacted our office and inquired about the forms. We basically are having them
utilize your property and pay you the vendor fee as we license them through the County to do business, etc...
Power requirements and consumption are likely to be an issue with the vendors. Please see what information
we can use to assist the Power District in dealing with that issue.

Entertainment (bands) will be utilized. Please provide information as to how they’ll be self-contained
(generators) and not require additional power. -Or how you can provide the power, etc..

As you know, any food vendors would be required to have a state health permit.

In terms of Solid Waste Management, the cost to provide (2) 30-yard roll off dumpsters to the event and service
them would be $1,836.00. | will have Jennifer work up a separate invoice for that. It is better to have a separate
check and a separate invoice because is goes to a separate County Fund.



F. Although we are putting quite a few hours of extra administrative time toward this event and the Research
Center Event, | don’t wish to charge any administrative fees at this time. | would like to see how it goes this year
and we need to figure some things out by next year.

This is what I have in terms of preliminary information and questions.
We appreciate all your work on this.

Have a good weekend.

CORY
Cory Lytle
Lincoln County
Planning and Building
181 Main St. PO Box 329
Pioche, NV 89043
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